

Robinson, Amanda

---

From: &A55 J15 & J16  
Sent: 19 April 2021 13:42  
To: UK - Project - A55 Land Services  
Subject: FW: A55 Junctions 16 and 16A -

---

From:  
Sent: 17 April 2021 00:03:21  
To: Mike Gilbert  
Subject: Re: A55 Junctions 16 and 16A -

[Feedback](#)

Hi Mike

Nice to see you the other day. Thanks for looking into the land issue for us, we look forward to hearing the outcome.

As per the rest of our conversation, we have concerns about the 3m high noise reduction barrier that will be situated at the bottom of Maes y Llan because it looks really out of place, solid and high in the drawings/plans. Please can you pass on our concerns and ask that they consider purchasing the most discreet (transparent) noise reduction barrier to minimise the disruption of the views and to reduce the impact on residents of the street.

Thanks for your assistance.  
Kind regards

On Wed, 24 Mar 2021, 22:12 Mike Gilbert, wrote:

Hi Jen: Had a phone conversation with [redacted] of the above.

She received the CPO Notice today and noticed that part of the garden is taken and from my understanding it is split into two segments. Plot No 2/9 and Plot 2/2S - and recorded as unregistered.

Also it is down as Temporary Purchase and return to owner. Total land affected is 36 square metres.

Could you advise [redacted] please on why it is required.

[redacted] if I have recorded incorrectly my apologies.

Thanks

*Mike Gilbert*